Agenda - Culture, Welsh Language and
Communications Committee

Meeting Venue: For further information contact:
Committee Room 2 - Senedd Martha Howells

Meeting date: 3 April 2019 Committee Clerk

Meeting time: 09.30 0300 200 6565

SeneddCWLC@assembly.wales

1 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of

interest

2 Count me in! - Inquiry into the role of arts and culture in
addressing poverty and social exclusion: Children and young
people
(09.30 - 10.40) (Pages 1 - 38)
Sian Lewis, Chief Executive, Urdd

Catrin James, National Policy and Projects Officer, Urdd

Kathryn Williams, Director, Rubicon Dance

3 Paper(s) to note

3.1 Correspondence from the BBC regarding the representation of Wales
(Pages 39 - 41)

4 Motion under Standing Order 17.42(vi) to resolve to exclude the

public from the meeting for the remainder of the meeting

5 Private debrief
(10.40 - 12.30)

,Ff Cynulliad National
/’ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales



Supporting and promoting the Welsh language: Legal Briefing
paper and consideration of key issues

(Pages 42 - 52)
Film and major television production in Wales: Discussion of draft
report

(Pages 53 - 95)



By virtue of paragraph(s) iv of Standing Order 17.42 Ag e n d a Ite m 2

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 1



Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru / National Assembly for Wales

Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu / The Culture, Welsh Language and
Communications Committee

The role of arts and culture in addressing poverty and social exclusion / ROl
celfyddydau a diwylliant wrth fynd i'r afael a thlodi ac allgau cymdeithasol
CWLC(5) CP11

Ymateb gan Welsh League of Hope / Evidence from Urdd Gobaith Cymru

Ymateb Urdd Gobaith Cymru i’r alwad am dystiolaeth gan Bwyllgor Diwylliant, y
Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru ar - R4l celfyddydau a
diwylliant wrth fynd i'r afael a thlodi ac allgau cymdeithasol

1. Mae Urdd Gobaith Cymru yn fudiad leuenctid Cenedlaethol Gwirfoddol. Mae
55,000 o blant a phobl ifanc Cymru yn aelodau. Nod Urdd Gobaith Cymru yw i
‘.. sicrhau cyfle, trwy gyfrwng yr iaith Gymraeg i holl ieuenctid Cymru (rhwng 8
a 25 oed) i ddatblygu’n unigolion cyflawn; a’u galluogi i chwarae rhan adeiladol
yn y gymdeithas gan feithrin sgiliau personol a chymdeithasol.’

2. Mae’r Urdd wedi meithrin cenedlaethau o ddynion a merched ifanc i ymfalchio
yn eu gwlad, i fod yn agored i’r byd ac i ymgorffori ein hiaith a’n diwylliant,
ynghyd a’r gwerthoedd cyffredinol rydym ni’n trysori yng Nghymru. Mae dros 4
miliwn o blant a phobl ifanc wedi bod yn aelodau o’r Urdd ers iddo gychwyn yn
0l yn 1922. Ni ellir gor-bwysleisio arwyddocad yr Urdd. Mae ei gyfraniad at
genedlaethau yng Nghymru, at fywydau, hyder ac iechyd meddwl ein pobl ifanc
dros y blynyddoedd wedi bod yn aruthrol.

3. Trwy’r Urdd mae cyfle i bob plentyn a pherson ifanc yng Nghymru, pa bynnag
yw eu lefel o’r Gymraeg, eu cefndir cymdeithasol a lle bynnag maent yn byw, i
gael mynediad at y celfyddydau cyfrwng y Gymraeg.

4. Eisteddfod Genedlaethol yr Urdd - Cynhelir yr Wyl sydd dros gyfnod o 6
diwrnod yn ystod wythnos Sulgwyn. | gyrraedd yr Eisteddfod Genedlaethol yr
Urdd, mae 45,000 o bobl ifanc yn cychwyn ar y daith o fewn Eisteddfodau cylch
a Sir. Cynhelir dros 200 o eisteddfodau cylch a Sir ar draws Cymru, gyda
chynulleidfaoedd teilwng yn cefnogi a dathlu ymwneud plant a phobl ifancyny
celfyddydau. Eisteddfodau cylch, Sir a Chenedlaethol yr Urdd yw brif lwyfan
berfformio pobl ifanc Cymru, sydd yn rhoi cyfle i bobl ifanc i arddangos a
datblygu eu potensial.

Pack Page 16



. Cyflwynir dros 20,000 o ffurflenni unigol oddi wrth ganghennau'r Urdd er mwyn
cystadlu yn yr Eisteddfod, gyda dros 48,000 enw yn cael eu cofrestru i gystadlu.
Mae 15,000 o gystadleuwyr yn cyrraedd Eisteddfod yr Urdd gyda 3,000 yn
cyrraedd y llwyfan.

. Mae’r Eisteddfodau'r Urdd wedi llwyddo i roi cyfleoedd i bobl ifanc i feithrin eu
sgiliau celfyddydol, ymarfer eu crefft a derbyn beirniadaeth a chyngor. Mae
nifer o bobl ifanc yma bellach yn enwau rhyngwladol ac yn cynrychioli
gwerthoedd Cymru ar draws y Byd er enghraifft, Matthew Rhys, Connie Fisher,
loan Gruffydd.

. Theatr leuenctid yr Urdd - sefydlwyd yn y 1970au - dyma gyfle i bobl ifanc,
creu datblygu a pherfformio. Eleni bydd 40 o bobl ifanc yn perfformio sioe
maent wedi credu a chynhyrchu gyda chefnogaeth Cwmni Bara Caws. Cynheliry
perfformiadau yng Nghaernarfon ac yng Nghaerdydd yn yr hydref 2019. Mae
natur, maint a hyd gynlluniau’r Cwmni yn amrywio yn ddibynnol ar y gefnogaeth
ond yn y gorffennol mae wedi cynnwys perfformiadau yng Nghanolfan Mileniwm
Cymru gan gyflwyno Les Miserables yn 2005 ac yn 2015.

. Wrth i’r Urdd dathlu ei chanmlwyddiant mae trafodaethau mewn llaw i
gomisiynu cynhyrchiad newydd cyfoes, sioe Ilwyfan ‘ Teen musical’ Cymraeg o
safony ‘West End’. Bydd dros 100 o bobl ifanc yn aelodau o’r criw llwyfan a
chefn llwyfan.

. Celf - Yn flynyddol mae 18,000 yn cyflwyno gwaith ar gyfer beirniadaeth yn yr
Eisteddfod mewn 160 o gystadlaethau, gyda dros 400 o ddarnau celf yn cael eu
harddangos yn yr arddangosfa ar faes yr Eisteddfod. Ceir ystod o gategoriau o
arlunio, ffotograffiaeth, ceramig, tecstilau ayb. Rhoddir Ysgoloriaeth gwerth £2k
(18-250ed) ynghyd a Medal Gelf Dylunio a Thechnoleg (dan 19) i feithrin dawn
artistiaid ifanc.

10.Llenyddiaeth - Yn flynyddol mae dros 1,500 yn cyflwyno gwaith ar gyfer

beirniadaeth yn y cystadlaethau llenyddol. Cyhoeddir cyfrol o'r darnau
buddugol. Ceir ystod o gategoriau, drama, ysgrif, barddoniaeth,
newyddiaduriaeth, ayb.

11.Trwy Eisteddfod yr Urdd dyfarnir prif wobrau Dyfarnir y Goron, y Gadair a’r

Fedal Ddrama, Y Fedal Cyfansoddi, Y Fedal Gelf ac ysgoloriaeth Bryn Terfel.

Pack Page 17



12.Ysgoloriaeth Bryn Terfel, sefydlwyd ysgoloriaeth gydag arweiniad a
buddsoddiad Bryn Terfel. Rhoddir ysgoloriaeth i un o enillwyr brif
gystadlaethau perfformio'r Eisteddfod. Wrth ddefnyddio’r ysgoloriaeth i dalu
am hyfforddiant bellach, mae enillwyr yr ysgoloriaeth wedi llwyddo i ddatblygu
gyrfa perfformio Iwyddiannus. Dyma rhai o’r cyn enillwyr. Fflur Wyn, Rakhi
Singh a Rhys Taylor.

13.Cyfleoedd cynhwysol - mae rhaglen yr Eisteddfod yn cynnwys cyfleoedd i
ysgolion ac unigolion sydd ag anghenion arbennig i gyrraedd prif lwyfan
perfformio pobl ifanc yng Nghymru a chystadlaethau celf.

14.Gweithio mewn Partneriaeth - trwy weithio gyda Chwmni Disney mae detholiad
o enillwyr yn cael y cyfle i gynrychioli Cymru yn yr Wyl Gymreig yn Disneyland
Paris.

15.Dywedodd Matthew Rhys wrth gasglu ei wobr Emmy ym Medi 2018 am ei r6l yn
y gyfres ‘The Americans’ - ‘Diolch enfawr am yr holl negeseuon.... Prawf os oes
angen prawf fod adnodau ysgol Sul, Rhagbrofion, Liwyfan a’u peidio, sawl cam,
cylch, sir, ysgol neu Cenedlaethol os nad gallu talu ffordd.....yn Sicr yn helpu.

16.Gwersyll Haf Preswyl y celfyddydau - Cynnig newydd yng Ngwersyll Caerdydd,
cwrs preswyl celfyddydol i roi blas i bobl ifanc o’r celfyddydau. Gall unigolion
cyflwyno cais am gymorth ariannol i fynychu’r cwrs preswyl trwy ein cronfa
‘Cyfle i Bawb’

Wrth gyflwyno’r dystiolaeth yma, teimiwn ar hyd y blynyddoedd wrth i’r Urdd
partneri gyda sefydliadau cenedlaethol, yr argraff rydym wedi derbyn, yw nad
ydynt yn wybodus am waith celfyddydol cyfrwng Cymraeg mae’r Urdd yn ei
gyflawni gyda phlant a phobl ifanc Cymru.

17.Mae gan Eisteddfod yr Urdd perthynas hir o dderbyn cymorth ariannol oddi wrth
y Cyngor Celfyddydau o safbwynt ariannu elfennau o’r Eisteddfod ei hun a hefyd
Cwmni Theatr leuenctid yr Urdd, ac ambell brosiect cymunedol. Rydym fel
mudiad yn ddiolchgar iawn am y gefnogaeth dros y blynyddoedd sydd wedi ein
galluogi i gynnig cyfleoedd amrywiol i aelodau’r Urdd trwy Gymru.

18.0 safbwynt Eisteddfod yr Urdd, mae’r Cyngor Celfyddydau wedi cefnogi ein
sioeau cynradd ac ieuenctid a berfformir gan bobl ifanc y fro sy’n croesawu’r
Eisteddfod ac wedi bod yn noddi’r llwyfan berfformio ar faes yr Eisteddfod lle
cynhelir perfformiadau gan artistiaid amrywiol, ysgolion lleol a chystadlaethau.

Pack Page 18



(e.e. cystadlaethau offerynnol, cystadlaethau roc a phop). Mae’r Urdd yn
cydnabod nad oes gennym fel unrhyw un corff arall, yr hawl ddwyfol i dderbyn
cymorth ariannol oddi wrth y Cyngor, ond credwn hefyd ei fod yn bwysig i
Gyngor Celfyddydau Cymru gefnogi prosiectau trwy gyfrwng yr iaith Gymraeg.

19.0s nad ydym yn derbyn cymorth ariannol oddi wrth y Cyngor ni fydd modd i ni
gynnig cyfleoedd i bobl mewn tlodi nac i neb arall chwaith. Mae holl
weithgareddau Eisteddfod yr Urdd yn agored i bawb ac nid oes tal ychwanegol i
fod yn rhan, e.e. o’r sioeau. Mae angen cyfraniad ariannol i fod yn rhan o’r
Cwmni Theatr ac rydym yng nghynllun diweddara’r Cwmni, wedi cynnig
ysgoloriaethau er mwyn sicrhau bod aelodau o deuluoedd difreintiedig yn
medru bod yn rhan o’r cynllun.

20.Nol yn saithdegau’r ganrif ddiwethaf, sefydlodd yr Urdd Cwmni Theatr leuenctid
Cenedlaethol. Y rheswm sefydlwyd y Cwmni a’r rheswm mae’r Cwmni yn parhau
hyd heddiw yw’r ffaith nad oes yr un Cwmni Theatr leuenctid Cenedlaethol arall
sy’n perfformio a trwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg yn bodoli.

21.Hynny yw, pe bai 'na Gwmni Theatr leuenctid Cenedlaethol sy’n cynnig
perfformiadau a phrofiadau theatrig trwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg mewn bodolaeth,
ni chredwn y byddai’r Urdd yn cynnal y Cwmni. Oes, mae cwmniau eraill dros y
blynyddoedd wedi perfformio pethau yn ddwyieithog, ond yr Urdd yw’r unig
gorff sy’n cynnig yr holl brofiadau trwy’r Gymraeg, hynny yw, y perfformio, yr
ymarfer, cefn llwyfan, ochr dechnegol, y cymdeithasu - y cyfan yn y Gymraeg.

22.Ein prif rwystr gyda’r Cyngor Celfyddydau yw eu diffyg gwybodaeth a
dealltwriaeth ar adegau o’r hyn mae’r Urdd yn cyflawni yn y maes celfyddydol.
Mae canran sylweddol o blant a phobl ifanc Cymru yn cael eu profiadau
celfyddydol cyntaf oherwydd eu bod yn cystadlu mewn Eisteddfod Gylch. Yn
ddieithriad mae perfformwyr llwyddiannus ein cenedl yn canmol y system
‘eisteddfodol’ sydd gennym yng Nghymru fel sylfaen arbennig, sylfaen sydd
wedi sicrhau eu bod bellach yn perfformio ar lwyfannau’r trwy’r byd.

23.Yn adroddiad Cyngor y Celfyddydau, Arolwg Omnibws y Plant 2017,
cyhoeddwyd yn Mai 2018, nid oes son na chydnabyddiaeth am yr Eisteddfod fel
profiad celfyddydol i blant a phobl ifanc.

Pack Page 19



24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Mae 'na deimlad bod y ‘celfyddydau’ gyda’r Eisteddfod ychydig yn wahanol i’r
celfyddydau go iawn. Nid yw’n cael ei gydnabod am y profiadau gwerthoedd
mae’n cynnig i blant a phobl ifanc o 8 i 25 oed. Mae ein profiad ac arbenigedd i
gynnig dros 200 o brofiadau celfyddydol lleol ar draws Cymru o fewn cyfnod
byr o 3 mis, yn unigryw i Gymru.

Nid yw hyn yn newydd i’r Urdd, rydym wedi llwyddo i arddangos a phrofi
cyfraniad darpariaeth a phrofiadau’r Urdd i blant a phobl Ifanc. Er enghraifft,
degawdau yn 6l, roedd 'na deimlad yn y maes gweithgareddau awyr agored nad
oedd yr hwylio, a’r canwio a’r mynydda oedd yn cael eu cynnal yn ein
gwersylloedd yr un peth a’r gweithgareddau go iawn oedd yn digwydd mewn
canolfannau awyr agored eraill. Roedd yr un ymdeimlad yn y maes chwaraeon -
doedd chwaraeon yr Urdd ddim yr un peth a chwaraeon go iawn a gynhaliwyd
gan gyrff eraill! Ond erbyn hyn, mae chwaraeon yn Urdd a’r gweithgareddau
awyr agored yn cael eu hystyried yn rhan o’r brif ffrwd ac yn derbyn cymorth
gan awdurdodau lleol i gynnal gweithgareddau ar eu rhan.

Er ein holl brofiad, ein trefn broffesiynol, cannoedd o wirfoddolwyr sydd yn ein
cefnogi, a safon uchel y cystadlu, nid ydym wedi llwyddo i gyrraedd yr un
canlyniad yn y maes celfyddydol.

Dros y blynyddoedd, mae’r Urdd wedi gorfod esbonio mwy nac unwaith i
swyddogion Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru, nid yn unig beth yw mudiad yr Urdd a
beth yw’r phenonomen ‘eisteddfod’, ond esbonio beth yw Cymru. Rydym hefyd
wedi gofyn mwy nac unwaith am y cyfle i annerch aelodau'r Cyngor ei hunain er
mwyn i ni gyflwyno trosolwg o waith yr Urdd i’r aelodau ei hun, ac er bod
ambell aelod dros y blynyddoedd wedi bod gwbl hyddysg yn yr Urdd a
thraddodiadau celfyddydol Cymru, ni allwn ddweud hynny am bob un.

Rydym hefyd wedi profi mwy nac unwaith diffyg presenoldeb llwyr aelodau’r
Cyngor a’r swyddogion yng ngweithgareddau’r Urdd sydd wedi derbyn cymorth
ariannol oddi wrth y Cyngor. Eto nid ydym yn dweud y dylai pob aelod o’r
Cyngor neu’r swyddogion fod yn bresennol ym mhopeth, ond credwn y byddai
presenoldeb yn fodd i ni ddangos bod y buddsoddiad yn y Cwmni Theatr, yn
sioeau’r Eisteddfod neu ar faes yr Eisteddfod, yn llwyddo.

Mae gweithgareddau'r Urdd yn darparu gwerth economaidd i ardaloedd yng
Nghymru, wrth i'r Eisteddfod deithio ar draws Cymru. Mewn adroddiad
annibynnol ar Effaith Economaidd Urdd Gobaith Cymru, (yma) cynhyrchodd

Pack Page 20


http://www.urdd.cymru/files/8015/4219/7322/Asesiad_Effaith_Economaidd_yr_Urdd_09.11.18_Cymraeg.pdf

Eisteddfod Lleol a Chenedlaethol yr Urdd 2018 werth economaidd o £11.5m yng
Nghymru a £5.5m yn yr ardal leol (Brycheiniog a Maesyfed).

Pack Page 21



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 22



Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru / National Assembly for Wales

Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu / The Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee

The role of arts and culture in addressing poverty and social exclusion / Rél celfyddydau a diwylliant wrth fynd i'r afael & thlodi ac allgau cymdeithasol
CWLC(5) CP22

Ymateb gan Rubicon Dance / Evidence from Rubicon Dance

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion
Evidence for the Culture, Welsh Language &
Communications Committee

Collecting Gravity at the Senedd, Photo Credit: Sian Trenberth

Pack Page 28



RUBICON
| DANCE

At the request of the Culture, Welsh Language & Communications Committee,
Rubicon Dance has been invited to their meeting on 20" March 2019 to give
evidence in response to their enquiry into the role of arts and culture in addressing
poverty and social exclusion.

The committee expressed an interest in finding out more about Rubicon’s
experience of tackling social exclusion through arts and culture. In particular, the
committee is interested in knowing what works, what doesn’t work and any barriers
that Rubicon has encountered in its work. The committee are especially interested
in the resources needed to make these efforts successful, both staff and funding.

This paper addresses these specific questions and responds to some of the broader
guestions the enquiry raises.

About Rubicon Dance

Established in 1975, Rubicon is a
community dance charity built around
the single, central idea of aspirational
dance for everyone. We deliver dance
opportunities for people and
communities across the South Wales
region and we have built a strong,
nationally recognised reputation for our
ability to reach those who are often
excluded from the arts.

Ysgol Y Deri at St David’s Hall. Photo credit Sian Trenberth

We frequently challenge traditional views of what it means to dance, whether this is
where we dance, who we dance with or what artistic expression looks like. Rubicon
works in day centres, care homes, schools, hospitals and community venues of all
kinds, as well as at our own, well established premises in the heart of Adamsdown.

In a typical week we work with approximately 2000 participants of all ages and
abilities giving them the chance to express themselves through dance. We
encourage people from all walks of life to take part in dance, nurture talent and
support and develop the sector’s workforce.

Our ethos of aspirational dance for all is underpinned by our core values to make
dance accessible for everyone, inspire creativity through self expression and make an
impact. Our ethos is rooted in our social mission to raise cultural aspirations, work
with diverse communities and regenerate them through artistic expression.

Demand for what Rubicon does continues to grow and to address this need we will
develop additional capacity at the site of the former Roath Library, a short walking
distance from our existing base. This new Dance Library will increase our capacity

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 29



RUBICON
DANCE

significantly and promises to provide an important resource for the dance sector in
Wales.

Rubicon Dance is one of the Arts Council of Wales portfolio of revenue funded
organisations with revenue funding making up approximately 48% of income in the
2018/19 financial year.

Culture, Poverty and Social Inclusion

Culture is a “fuzzy” concept and means different things in different contexts. Culture
can have overtones of hierarchy, status and elitism but at Rubicon our interpretation
of culture is it’s something that people share. We see culture as being the glue that
binds communities together and that helps express identity, shared ideas and values.

We are next, Outlook Tour 2018. Photo Credit: Sian Trenberth

The cultural products that Rubicon creates are widely regarded for their quality and
our ability to resonate with our intended audiences. We see no conflict between
artistic excellence and access to the arts and this approach underpins our artistic
programme. The impetus for our work is always artistic but we recognise that we
also have an instrumental impact on people which is closely aligned to the current
policy priorities in Wales.

Poverty and disadvantage go hand in hand but are also are difficult to define. Itis
tempting to think of poverty in terms of stereotypes but in our experience poverty is
found in unexpected places with few people actually self identifying as poor. The
poor are also not a homogenous group. Poverty is diverse and it impact is not just
financial. It also affects access to the arts and people’s aspirations for themselves.

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 30



RUBICON
DANCE

It is common to talk about
poverty in the same breath as
people who are socially
excluded or considered hard to
reach. This is the section of
society that Rubicon actively
seeks to work with, who in
marketing terms might be
referred to as the C2DE
classes. In other words people
who are mostly likely to be
considered poor, hard to reach
and/or socially excluded.

Axon, Outlook 2018 Tour. Photo Credit: Sian Trenberth

However, in our experience the communities we work with don’t think of
themselves in this way although often they find cultural and other organisations
distant and disconnected from their lives. This begs the question of who exactly are
the hard to reach. Is it in fact, cultural organisations themselves?

This question very much informs Rubicon’s artistic practice which sees us focussing
on meeting participants on their terms. The activities that some would describe as
outreach are central, not an afterthought, to our artistic programme.

The Cultural Context

In recent years YouTube and other social media platforms have driven a huge social
shift towards democratising content production and the creation of cultural products
by people who do not earn a living as artists. The Xbox and PS4 generations are also
looking for experiences that are immersive and that allow the individual to have a
degree of influence over the creative process. Rubicon is well placed to respond to
these social trends because our artistic practice is firmly focussed on the participant,
and audience member experience.

For the Year 2017/18 the Arts Council of Wales reported that participation levels had
fallen by 23.9% for its portfolio of revenue funded organisations. Similarly, audience
figures for performances by touring companies had reduced by 8.4% with some of
the largest drops being reported for dance.

In this same period the audience that came to see Rubicon’s work grew by 6.5%.
Demand for taking part in Rubicon’s participatory programme also remained high
but due to a member of the team leaving to take up a permanent position at another
revenue funded organisation some of this demand could not be satisfied which
meant that participation levels were reduced.

In 2018/19, largely due to Rubicon undertaking its first tour we anticipate that our
audience figures will have increased by around 10%.

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 31



RUBICON
DANCE

An Overview of Rubicon’s Artistic Programme

To deliver our artistic vision we have developed four goals which are;
0 Workforce support and development

At Rubicon we provide some of the most extensive training and mentoring
for community dance available in the UK which includes offering
apprenticeships, professional, student and volunteer placements. Rubicon
manages the Wales Wide Training programme on behalf of the community
dance sector organisations in Wales. Focussing on workforce development
enables us to deliver a high quality artistic programme.

o Performance

Rubicon is noted for the high quality of its performances and delivers a
regular programme of dance platforms that focus on the participant
experience. This includes our annual School’s Festival at the St David’s Hall,
our Community Platform at The Gate, a Youth Platform and Solo Show at
Penarth Pier Pavilion, our Student end of year show which this year will be at
the Riverfront as well as a tour of schools, community venues and theatre
venues such at Theatre Clwyd and Soar, Penygraig. We attract high audience
numbers and all of our performances feature choreography that has been co-
created with our participants who are also the performers.

0 Encouraging people to take part in dance

Encouraging people to take part in dance is the backbone of Rubicon’s work
with sessions taking place at Rubicon’s base in Adamsdown as well as
community venues across the region. Our Taking Part work includes
delivering Learning & Education Health & Wellbeing, Hospitals, Elderly,
Disabilities, Young Dancer and Open Adults programmes. Generally these
programmes are delivered on a consistent and continuous basis and we also
offer a range of special projects and activities in the school holidays.

0 Develop talent.

To develop talent and deliver our artistic vision Rubicon provides participants
with a series of stepping-stones. The availability of progression gives
participants something to aspire towards after their first experiences of
taking part in dance. Since 1986 Rubicon has provided a full time pre-
vocational dance course which is of national significance and has created
opportunities for young talented dancers in Wales.

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion

We are very aware that the people we work with have limited financial means which
means that we strive to keep our activities as affordable as possible. This means we
have developed our fundraising capacity so as to minimise the financial contributions
participants need to make. This has also seen us develop new income streams by

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 32



RUBICON
DANCE

working in partnership with Further Education providers and other partners. We
also know that our target audience trust us to deliver high quality performances that
they can relate to at an affordable cost.

A significant effect of
poverty and therefore
social exclusion can be
difficultly accessing
artistic activities. These
difficulties can be
financial or practical such
as the lack of affordable
transport or childcare but
often communities do not
feel invited to participate.

———

Harbour, Penarth Pier Pavilion. Photo Credit: Sian Trenberth

To address this Rubicon takes its work to communities and we also commit to
communities long term which means that in many cases we build up trust over
decades.

One of the most damaging consequences of poverty and social exclusion can be the
lack of aspiration which in turn can fuel even more disadvantage. Through our
artistic programme we provide people from all walks of life with accessible and
inspirational dance activities which become an important focus for their lives. The
groups of participants that we work with become communities in their own right and
we are able to encourage like minded people to inspire each other.

Our impact on the aspirations of young people can be clearly demonstrated by our
full time pre-vocational dance course. Through it Rubicon successfully engages with
young people who have low levels of numeracy and literacy and for whom
traditional educational settings have not worked out. Our results in this area speak
for themselves in that many of our learners come to us with numeracy and literacy
levels that are below Level 2, however, since the 2014/15 academic year 86% or
more of them went on degree courses at the major dance schools and
conservatoires in the United Kingdom. Since 2017 we have also successfully piloted
embedding young people with learning disabilities within the fulltime course.

What Works

Consistency & Longevity

Rubicon commits to communities for the long term and in many instances works
with communities for decades. For example we have worked with Llanrumney Over
50’s for more than 20 years, our programme in the Children’s Hospital of Wales is 7

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 33



RUBICON
DANCE

years old and we have worked continuously in Adamsdown Primary School for 38
years. Communities trust us to be constantly there for them and our focus on
continuous provision means that when projects come we have a ready made
participant group willing to take part who are confident that after the project
concludes that they will not be left high and dry.

Process

First and foremost Rubicon
focuses on the artistic
process and not an end
product. Our creative
process is designed to
provide opportunities for
individual creative choice,
collaborating with others to
create dances, extend
movement ranges and
provide an opportunity for
social interaction.

Paul & Patrick in the studio. Photo Credit: Sian Trenberth

This is woven through our entire programme and may result in something that is
performed in front of an audience or at the other end of the scale just shared with
other participants during the session itself. This means that no one is excluded and
that we find outlets for creative expression not only in a traditional theatrical setting.

Partnership working

Working in partnership with other organisations has been a key strategy for reaching
the people Rubicon wishes to target. Partnership has enabled Rubicon to access
parts of the community that we want to engage with by working with people or
organisations that those communities already trust. The partnership approach also
allows us to amplify our impact and leverage funding to help deliver our work. For
example, Rubicon works closely with the Fusion Programme in Cardiff which has
enabled us to meet potential partners and draw down a small amount of funding
which provided us with match funding to develop a wide range of additional regular
weekly dance activities for people recovering from stroke, primary school aged
children in Grangetown, people living with dementia in two care home settings and 2
weekly active elderly session in Llanrumney and Adamsdown.

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 34



RUBICON
DANCE

Bharata Natyam at the Gate. Photo Credit: Sian Trenberth

Skilled Workforce

Rubicon invests heavily in training and mentoring its workforce and is unusual in that
other than the umbrella body People Dancing we employ a dedicated Training and
Mentoring Leader. This ensures that we have a highly skilled workforce that is able
to work effectively in a wide range of very diverse community contexts. Our
workforce development offer includes a workforce mentoring programme,
apprenticeships, professional, student and volunteer placements. This is in addition
to providing a comprehensive CPD package for our staff and freelancers, which
ensures that all our dance sessions meet high standards.

We are also one of the few r
organisations in the country that use
the National Occupational standards
for Dance Leadership which inform
not only how we train our workforce
but also how we conduct our artistic
programme.

Developing and retaining a skilled
workforce is a key factor in the
development of our artistic
programme and sustaining the dance
ecology of Wales.

Boys Dance Group. Photo Credit: Adam Lloyd Binding

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 35



RUBICON
DANCE

Resources

In the last financial year Rubicon’s income was circa £420k. Approximately 48% of
this income came from the Arts Council of Wales and in recent years we have made
significant efforts to diversify our funding streams. This has seen us develop SLAs
with further education providers and increase our earned income and fund raising
capacity. We do however run on a shoestring which means that some jobs that
other organisations may take for granted such are marketing are not possible for us
to fund without an increase to our core funding.

Some of our continuous programmes of work, such as our Children’s Hospital
programme, prove extremely difficult to fund and frequently rely on donations and
other fundraising activities.

There are a wide range of funding levels within the Arts Council of Wales portfolio of
revenue funded organisations. At the same time there are justifiable concerns about
the equality and diversity of those accessing the arts. A potential strategy for
addressing this could be to consider giving priority through the funding formula to
participatory arts organisations and projects.

Underfunding also puts strain on the existing team of staff with many of them taking
on additional tasks in their own time.

Rubicon currently delivers its programme with a team of 22 staff, many of whom
work part time. We also work with and support a further team of 16 freelance
artists and 20 volunteers. Due to funding constraints we are often unable to
compete with the salaries offered by other similar organisations. Staff do however
value the training, mentoring and support we provide and also that we are able to
provide a degree of career progression for them. Rubicon’s team is highly skilled not
only in dance but also in strategies for engaging and working with very diverse
participants.

Rubicon delivers its programme in community venues across the region as well as
from our base in Adamsdown which is embedded right in the heart of the
community. Community members feel comfortable in coming to Rubicon but you
will also find us in schools, care homes, hospitals, church halls, community centres
and hubs right across the region. Our facilities are dated and in particular due to
funding constraints our IT infrastructure is not fit for purpose.

Our premises in Adamdsown is in constant use 6 days a week and we now at the
limit of what we are able to timetable which means that the time is now right for us
to increase our building capacity by taking on a community asset transfer of Roath
Library and undertaking its renovation. We have therefore launched a £2million
capital campaign and plan to increase our capacity from 2 to 5 studios which will also
support the growth of our regional programme.

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 36



RUBICON
DANCE

Barriers

Apart from constraints around funding, facilities and staff highlighted above Rubicon
also has a number of other barriers focussed around accredited learning;

o Due to current education policy and the structure of the curriculum dance is
being pushed aside in secondary schools. This means that many talented
dancers go short changed and there is a lack of understanding about careers
in dance. We understand from One Dance UK that nationally the number of
young people opting for dance GCSE or A Level has dropped by nearly 50% in
the last nine years. Unlike music there is no equivalent Schools’ Dance
Service and dance will not benefit from a National Endowment levy although
there are similar issues associated with developing talented musicians as
dancers.

o We are concerned that the dance qualifications that are currently available
do not accommodate the learning styles of vocational learners. This creates
barriers to learning programmes, and ultimately careers in the sector, for
learners who although talented are not academic. In many cases these
learners also come from disadvantaged backgrounds. An example of this is
the NQF framework which we understand is to be more widely adopted in
Wales.

O Although currently there are 3 dance degrees in Wales none of them offer
training at a vocational level which means that without exception the
talented young people we work with who wish to develop performance
careers leave Wales. The time is long overdue to create a conservatoire level
undergraduate course in Wales that addresses the needs of the sector.

Emma’s solo. Photo Credit: Adam Lloyd Binding

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 37



RUBICON
DANCE

Impact & Evaluation

Rubicon makes a significant impact on the people we work with which we sustain
over the long term and we have many examples of emails, letters and case studies
that provide evidence of this. We use a variety of evaluation methods to assess the
impact of our work which we primarily use to shape our artistic programme. This
includes a regular programme of session observation which allows the team to learn
from one another and quality assures what we do.

Examples of other ways we evaluate our work include collecting feedback from
participants in our Schools Festival or an ongoing longitudinal study of the impact of
our full time course. We also work in partnership with the University of South Wales
who help us evaluate our Health & Wellbeing programme by assigning masters
students to us that use our programme as the basis for their dissertations. This
academic level of evaluation has enabled us to develop new programmes and broker
partnerships within the health sector.

Rubicon has recently begun to develop a comprehensive evaluation framework for
our programme. We are working to refine it and the scale of our activities means
that we need prioritise evaluation activities that inform our practice and help us
demonstrate our impact and tell our story.

Tackling Poverty & Social Exclusion through Culture
Kathryn Williams
March 2019 Pack Page 38



Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru

Y Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu Ag en d a I te m 3 . 1

National Assembly for Wales
Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee

Rhodri Talfan Davies
Director
BBC Cymru Wales
19 February 2019
Dear Rhodri,
Representation of Wales on the BBC

| am writing after a number of people raised concerns with me about the
portrayal of Wales in the comedy programme ‘Pitching In’. | would like to
take this opportunity ask for an update on the work BBC Cymru Wales is
doing to improve representation and portrayal of Wales both on BBC Cymru
Wales and BBC network.

With this in mind, | would be very grateful if you could provide the following
information.

1. In February 2017 the BBC announced “an additional £8.5m p.a. of new
funding” for English language programming for Wales. What is the
current level of investment against this target?

When this funding was announced, the BBC said that it would:

e Deliver more than 130 hours of additional programming each year
across BBC One Wales, BBC Two Wales and BBC iPlayer.

e Generate at least a further £5m of on-screen investment through co-
production agreements with other broadcasters and producers.

e Provide a full mix of programming to inform, educate and entertain -
including additional comedy, drama and entertainment.

e Support a new BBC Wales iPlayer channel - providing a new home for
Welsh programming available across all devices and in all parts of the
UK.

e Boost portrayal and coverage of Wales on the BBC’s network channel -
with the aim that at least half the additional programming should also
be broadcast on the BBC’s UK network channels.

e Provide a major financial boost to the Welsh production sector with all
new television funding open to full competition.

Please could you provide an update of current progress towards these aims?

Pack Page 39


http://www.bbc.co.uk/mediacentre/latestnews/2017/wales-investment
http://www.bbc.co.uk/mediacentre/latestnews/2017/wales-investment

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
Y Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu

National Assembly for Wales
Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee

2. It would also be useful to have an update on the Writersroom Wales, set

up by the BBC in March 2017, to champion new and experienced writing
talent in Wales, and to:

...Ccreate bespoke opportunities for writers Welsh writers, writers living
and working in Wales, and also writers who can authentically depict

Welsh stories and Welsh characters and reflect the culture of Wales in
their writing.

3. When Elan Closs Stephens came to our meeting on 26 September she
explained the work of the Wales Committee that she chairs. Please can
you give more detail on the outcome of their work and ways in which
the BBC gathers the views of audiences in Wales, and how this feeds
into programme making?

4. 1 would also be interested in any other work that you do to improve
the representation of Wales across the BBC’s outputs and strengthen
the production sector and creative talent within Wales.

Yours sincerely,

-

Bethan Sayed

Chair of the Committee

Pack Page 40


http://record.assembly.wales/Committee/5121
http://record.assembly.wales/Committee/5121

BBC Cymru Wales
Room Ystafell 3020 Cardiff Caerdydd CFS 2YQ

T: 0292032200t | E:rhodritalfan.davies.pa@bbc.co.uk

Director Wales
Cyfarwyddwr Cymru

28 March 2019

Bethan Sayed

Chair Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

Dear Bethan,

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the representation of Wales on the BBC'’s
services.

As outlined in the BBC’s Royal Charter, the portrayal and representation of the UK’s four
nations is a priority for the BBC and we set out a range of measures we were taking in this
respect when we appeared before the committee last September.

Both Elan Closs Stephens and | would be happy to update you on the progress against these
objectives and the additional points you raise as part of the Committee’s next annual
scrutiny session with the BBC following the publication of its annual report later this year.
However, as we have consistently said, the announcement in 2017 of the additional

£8.5 million for BBC Wales means spend on our English language TV services will reach

£30 million per annum by 2019/20.

You will also recall that | wrote to you at the beginning of the year, with an update on the
work of the Writersroom in Wales and the BBC's support for the wider sector in Wales.

Elan and | look forward to updating you and the Committee further later in the year.

Yours sincerely

Y

Rhodri Talfan Davies

Pack Page 41



Ag en d a Ite m 6 By virtue of paragraph(s) iv of Standing Order 17.42

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 42



By virtue of paragraph(s) iv of Standing Order 17.42

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 48



By virtue of paragraph(s) iv of Standing Order 17.42 Ag e n d a Ite m 7

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 53



	Agenda
	2 Count me in! - Inquiry into the role of arts and culture in addressing poverty and social exclusion: Children and young people
	Urdd - Consultation response (Welsh only)
	Urdd - Consultation response (Private)
	Rubicon Dance - Consultation response

	3.1 Correspondence from the BBC regarding the representation of Wales
	2019 02 18 Chair to BBC Director representation
	Response to Chair English

	6 Supporting and promoting the Welsh language: Legal Briefing paper and consideration of key issues
	Legal Advice Note

	7 Film and major television production in Wales: Discussion of draft report



